UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric
1 Administration
T s NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE CENTRAL REGION
Bomewn® | 7220 NW 101st Terrace

Kansas City, Missouri 64153-2317

April 17, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

. Digitally si db
FROM: Ken Harding HARDING.KENNETH.  (iARDING KENNETH WALLACE.

Regional Director ~WALLACE.1139815765 1139815765
Date: 2023.04.24 08:09:06 -05'00
SUBJECT: Rescission of CRS 01-2005, Applicable to NWSI 30-1203 and NWSI
60-702 CR Change Management for IT Systems

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: CR Change Management for IT Systems

NDS Number: CRS 01-2005, Applicable to NWSI 30-1203 and NWSI 60-702
Effective Date: August 26, 2011

Signature Date: August 12, 2011

Certified By: W/CR4 - B. Brauch

Approving Authority: Lynn P. Maximuk, Director, Central Region

Summary: Contents of this supplement were incorporated into the parent NWSI 30-1203 and
NWSI 60-702, in coordination with other regions. This supplement is no longer needed.



		2023-04-24T08:09:06-0500
	HARDING.KENNETH.WALLACE.1139815765




